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To: boss
Cc: finance
From: minor_manager
Subject: Conferences
Date: 21 Oct 2003 12:07
I’d like to send Smith to ADC2004.  She’s entitled under section whatever on
p.27 of the corporate manual.  Jones wants to go but she already went on
that junket to Maui.

ps. How was your break?
Attachment: ADC2004 CFP

To: minor_manager
From: boss
Subject: re: Conferences
Date: 21 Oct 2003 22:08
How much will it cost?

BTW: where’s Smith up to on the project with CFP in Brisbane?
I had email from their CEO which poured a bucket load over our
original plan:

>From: CEO, CFP
>Date: 20 Oct 2003 0901
>Subject: re: your plan
>A load of rubbish if I ever saw one.  Who did you get to
>write it - the cleaner?   Where’s the justification for the
>extra costs?
>
>No approval to proceed.

Auckland was great - lots of sailing and booze!

From: minor_manager
To: boss
Date: 22 Oct 0730
Subject: re: 1. Conference 2. Brissie proj
> How much will it cost?

$720NZ + MEL<->DUN rtn + 4 nights PD.

>>A load of rubbish if I ever saw one.  Who did you get to

Typical Bruce!!!  Got it all wrong.  See Smith’s detailed cost estimates
-- intra/cfp/2003/cost_update.xls

From:
To: minor_manager
Cc: bigboss, hr, finance, denise.smith
Date: 27 Oct 2003 19:43
re: Denise
> $720NZ + MEL<->DUN rtn + 4 nights PD.

Approved.  Finance: use budget code 27.001.34

Query: Will anyone from R&D be in Dunedin in January?
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Aust. Post - 94 queries; 2088 documents
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Comm. Bank - 145 queries; 2967 documents
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CSIRO - 130 queries; 95,907 documentss
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Curtin Uni. - 332 queries; 79,296 documents
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DEST - 62 queries; 8416 documents
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unimelb - 415 queries
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